

Title	Comment [SGH1]: DACS 2.6
[image insert]	
Institutional Information	Comment [SGH2]: DACS 2.2
Date of finding aid publication on the Web	
Copyright (eg., © Columbia University 2006)	
<hr/>	
Summary Information	
Creator	Comment [SGH3]: DACS 2.6
Title and Dates	Comment [SGH4]: DACS 2.3; 2.4
Abstract	
Size	Comment [SGH5]: DACS 2.5
Call number (collection number)	Comment [SGH6]: DACS 2.1.3
Location (institution, not shelf location)	Comment [SGH7]: DACS 2.1.4
Language(s) of material	Comment [SGH8]: DACS 4.5
History	Comment [SGH9]: DACS 10
Description	
Arrangement	Comment [SGH10]: DACS 3.2
Access and Use	Comment [SGH11]: DACS 4
Access (restrictions)	
Restrictions on Use and Copyright Information	
Acquisition and Appraisal	Comment [SGH12]: DACS 5; in the future, depending on collection, destruction and scheduling information will also be included (5.3)
Provenance and Acquisition	
Appraisal	
Accrual of Records	
Related Materials	Comment [SGH13]: DACS 6
Related Archival material	
Publications Citing These Papers	
Processing and Other Information	Comment [SGH14]: DACS 8
Processing Information	
Descriptive Rules Used	
Encoding	
Works Cited	
Preferred Citation	
Subject Headings	
Contents List	
Series Description (precedes each relevant section of the contents list to prevent scroll fatigue)	
Arrangement (precedes each relevant section of the contents list to prevent scroll fatigue)	Comment [SGH15]: DACS "Scope and Content" 3.1; Arrangement 3.2
Restrictions (precedes each relevant section of the contents list to prevent scroll fatigue)	Comment [SGH16]: DACS 4